From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: Chase Settle

Cc: Bob Asher; BODEE EUDY; Brandon Madrid; Casey Haga; Mike Hill; Miriam Morales; Reid Sharpe; Trixy Duke;
Yolanda Ybarra; Yvette Moore; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD

Subject: Extension Approval (nAPP2111040373 Pan Am Pardue AIZ Federal #1)

Date: Friday, July 2, 2021 8:51:00 AM

Attachments: image003.png

RE: Incident #NAPP2111040373
Chase,

Your request for an extension to September 10th, 2021 is approved.

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 3:54 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; bim_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov

Cc: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; BODEE EUDY <BODEE_EUDY@eogresources.com>;
Brandon Madrid <Brandon_Madrid@eogresources.com>; Casey Haga
<Casey_Haga@eogresources.com>; Mike Hill <mike_hill@eogresources.com>; Miriam Morales
<Miriam_Morales@eogresources.com>; Reid Sharpe <Reid_Sharpe@eogresources.com>; Trixy Duke
<Trixy_Duke@eogresources.com>; Yolanda Ybarra <Yolanda_Ybarra@eogresources.com>; Yvette
Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>

Subject: Characterization Extension Request (nAPP2111040373 Pan Am Pardue AlZ Federal #1)

EOG Resources, Inc. respectfully requests an extension for the Characterization/Remediation Plan
for the below listed site to Friday, September 10, 2021. The Characterization/Remediation Plan is
currently due July 6, 2021, but in order to present a comprehensive plan for NMOCD review, further
delineation sampling would need to be completed. The consultant sent a contractor to access the
condition of the site today and found that all main roads to the site are either underwater or washed
out, leaving the site inaccessible. After confirming with the consultant performing the onsite work,
they believe they can have the Characterization/Remediation Plan completed and ready for
submittal to NMOCD by Friday, September 10, 2021, if there are no long term closures of the roads.
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Pan Am Pardue AlZ Federal #1
Incident Number: nAPP2111040373

Thank you,

Chase Settle
Rep Safety & Environmental Sr

EOG Resources

105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)
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